TO:

FROM:

SUBJECT:

MEMORANDUM

May 21, 2020

Augusta County Board of Supervisors

Timothy K. Fitzgerald, County Administrator

STAFF BRIEFING, TUESDAY, May 26, 2020, 1:30 p.m.

Board Meeting Room, Government Center, Verona, VA

ITEM NO.

DESCRIPTION

S/B-01

S/B-02

S/B-03

S/B-04

S/B-05

S/B-06

S/B-07

S/B-08

S/B-09

S/B-10

S/B-11
H:5-265b1.20

1:30 p.m.

ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT
Report by Staff

MILL PLACE CONVENANTS
Discuss proposed revisions to covenants.

FIRE AND RESCUE
Report by Staff

LIVESTOCK CLAIM
Discuss a claim filed by Mary and Randolph Covington in the
amount of $394.00.

Funding Source: Livestock Reimbursement Fund 35010-5802 $394.00

HAZMAT EMERGENCY RESPONSE PLAN
Discuss the wupdate and adoption of the Staunton-Augusta-
Waynesboro HAZMAT Emergency Response Plan.

CDBG GRANT OPPORTUNITY — COVID19
Presentation by Staff.

UTILITY SCALE SOLAR COMMITTEE
Discuss results and request direction for amendments to the
Comprehensive Plan and the ordinance.

SMART SCALE PROJECTS
Discuss Round 4 pre-applications incorporation into the
Comprehensive Plan.

WAIVERS
Discuss a parking waiver request for Willam Park’s affordable
senior apartments.

MATTERS TO BE PRESENTED BY THE BOARD

MATTERS TO BE PRESENTED BY STAFF




